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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 5:10 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *  The 1st Denver Show Mineral Auction is Open for Bids! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Newest Mineral Auction is Open! 
   

The First Denver Mineral Auction is open for bidding! Offered this time are 
many beautiful new specimens from the show along with a selection of fine 

showroom minerals, all listed with less than wholesale suggested reserves! Please 
use these as a guide for your bidding. The best offers win on closing night! 

 
Here's a look at some of what's offered in this auction....   

  
Rhodochrosite with Pyrite from Lima, Peru 
Classic specimens from worldwide localities 

Rare Gold with Aikinite and Chalcopyrite from Russia 
Leaf Native Gold and Petzite from Oregon 

Turquoise from Arizona 
Bunker Hill Pyromorphite 

Superb miniature wire Silver from Freiberg, Germany 
Fluorite with Galena and Barite from the Elmwood Mine 

Tabular Aquamarine from China 
Zoned Fluorite with Calcite from the Shangbao Mine 

Winchite from Afghanistan 
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Scheelite crystals with Quartz from Pakistan 
Fine Erythrite from Morocco 

Rare Millerite sprays in a geode from Kentucky 
Gemmy green Tourmaline from Jos, Nigeria 

Native Sulfur from Sicily, Italy 
Hessonite Garnet from Maine 

Super gemmy Hessonite Garnet from the Jeffrey Mine 
 Orange capped (Cadmium) Smithsonite from Choix 

  
and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

The Denver Update Mineral Auction  

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The 2nd Denver 2014 Showroom Update will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the next update notice! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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